Tyringham Police <tyrpd@bcn.net>

Re: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Wed, 8 Apr 2020 07:11:54 -0400

Good morning,
Negative.

Regards,

Patrick J. Holian
Chief of Police
Tyringham Police Department

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2020 4:07 PM

To: Tyringham Town Clerks Office

Cc: tyrpd@bcn.net

Subject: Re: ACLU Public Records Request

Thank you.

Hi Chief, did you or someone from the department receive any solicitations?
Thanks.

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110
617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: Tyringham Town Clerks Office <townclerk@ bcn.net>
Date: Monday, April 6, 2020 at 7:27 PM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>
Subject: Re: ACLU Public Records Request

Hello,

| happen to be sitting next to the Chief of police and read this to him and he said he has not corresponded with anyone in relation to facial
recognition technology. His email is mailto:tyrpd@bcn.net,if you which to reach out to him personally. His name is Patrick Holian.

Sincerely,

April A. Curtin
Tyringham Town Clerk

The Secretary of State's office has determined that most e-mails to and from municipal offices and officials are public records.
Consequently, confidentiality should not be expected.

116 Main Road, PO Box 442, Tyringham, MA 01264 ~ Office (413) 243-1749 Fax (413) 243-4942

From: "Emiliano Falcon-Morano" <efalcon@aclum.org>

To: "Kade Crockford" <kcrockford@aclum.org>, "Taisha Lazare" <tlazare@aclum.org>

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 5:07:06 PM
Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,

Please see attached.


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252faclum.org%252f&c=E,1,nj2Lh1uRVusDNx2Sk8dJO6yUgvRQIQ_ZnUburNzxP1YCgaYfE0dvNu2eXHiPOF9oulKqCqCqCfj1uwagKM-_WfSENryYh9-_wLJ2RKmQZQ,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252ftwitter.com%252faclu_mass&c=E,1,PMJaSi67Rw6wCbj2ylm2NfQndfIu_k3lq2D0Gn_2AgzRBY2okrJLz6kHtKpejVT1l0k8gPCfmLhckOlw5rCJzp2HKhd94CNGVBLMRZcLNXU12jwbwtw8&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/aclumass/
https://www.instagram.com/aclu_mass/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110
617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@ aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252faclum.org%252f&c=E,1,8SxxmcDW1ejTfNUIxNrlRH9-FxgDW0bkSFGwwz2DfJmGlFQRAzNBXmQ_ywAPMqe4hQ26YIN4uLnOb8jHfbR55QHqmDSpsuM-xNYwA65LeATi7zfOStwm&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252ftwitter.com%252faclu_mass&c=E,1,PK-OifNof9kUlV8G6hR9GTb2LA8Myv6r7wthWMe0OCHJ92VcoVGrOj5ODVudtkmep6it8oVZoe37Ha-i6I0dgwNIM5Wpy4-2pEIuXlCoICcO_7dqjfxk0Zuft14,&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/aclumass/
https://www.instagram.com/aclu_mass/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A

